
CTî ïÏÏ T{EVADA ?@
!!'

424 Ë FM 6 NEVADA, TX75773 | 972-853-0027

AGEI{DA
COLINCIL MEETING

Tuesday, February I,2022
7:00PM at City Hall

1. Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum
Time:

2. Invocation

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America

4. Public comment
Citizens are ínvited to address th:e CíQ Council with public comments. Comments regørding
ítems for which notice has not been given will be limited to three minutes, prior to discussion o.f
agenda items, and Council responses Shall be in accordance with Sec. 551.042 of the Texas
Government Code. Comments regarding an item on the agenda may be given before or during
díscussion of that ítem. An intentional act intended to dísrupt a Government meeting is
prohibited.

5. Approval of previous meetit g's minutes, or notes
a. January 18,2022 MINUTES

6. Reports:

a. City Secretary Report - Update on Avaya phones, and deposit system.

b. City Clerk Report

c. Financial Report

d. Mayor Pro Tem report

1

e. Mayor's Report/Status



7. Business Session:

a. Discuss/Take Action: Resolution 22-01 P&Z Committee Members approve as to form.

b. Discuss/Take Action: Ordinance 22-0I Street Signs Regulations, and Exhibit A.

c. Discuss/Take Action: Consent to Private Re-Sale of Three Tax Foreclosed
Properties. Lot 35 E South St. Nevada TX. 75173. Lot 65C South St. Nevada TX.
75173. Block 7,Lot B Kerens St. Nevada TX. 75173.

d. Discuss/Take Action: 18448 and 18444 FM 543 ETJ Replat.

e. Discuss/Take Action: City Council Place 5.

8. Future Agenda Items
Future agenda items shall be designated by the Mayor. In addítíon, a motion ønd a second
fro* any two Councilpersons shall be sfficient to add an agenda itemfor afuture meetíng.
Staffand counsel shall have prior consent of the Mayor to add an øgenda itemfor afuture
meeting.

9. Executive Session - Time:

--Government Code section 551.074 to deliberate the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dísmissal of a publíc fficer or
employee - City Secretary and City Clerk.
--Government Code sectíon 551.071 Consultationwith City Attorney regarding
p ers onnel legal requirements.

10. Regular Session: Reconvene from Executive Session - Time:

11. If required, act on items reviewed in Executive Session.

12. Adjournment / Closing - Time:

2



Irlvtdg ftI,LL, City SecrehÍy,certiSr that the Agenda of the City of Nevada Council Regular
Meeting to be held on Februarv 1.2022, was posted atCity Hall on Januarv 28" 2021.

NOTE: The City of Nevada, Texas, City Council meets regularly on the first ønd
third Tuesdøy of each month at 7:00 P.M. The Cauncil qdheres to thà printed
Agenda þr fficial øction. Any individuals desiring fficial øction on e matter
should submit a request for the item to be considered for inclusion on a future
Agenda to the ffice of the City Secretary no later thanfourteen (14) døys prior to
the Council Meeting.

*

Tlt

3



c.Consent to Private Ree-Sale of Three Tax
Foreclosed Properties. Lot 35 E South St.
Nevada TX. 75173.Lot 65C Couth St.
Nevada TX. 7 5173. Blo ck7 , Lot B Kerens St.
Nevada TX. 75173.



A R B H
AeERì,it\rHv RornER

BÛYD Hur.IErr
þ.5ï r ti76

1700 Redbud Boulevard, Suìte 300 i McKìnney, Texas 75069

January 18,2022

Ben Ponce
Mayor
City of Nevada

RE: Consent to Private Re-Sale of Three Tax Foreclosed Properties

Dear Mayor Ponce,

'We 
have received offers to purchase three properties that were previously bid off to the taxing units

(the "Resale Properties"), including the City of Nevada. These offers were the highest and best
received for each property. Texas Property Tax Code Section 34.05(Ð authorizes the private re-
sale of tax foreclosed properties with the consent of the taxing units involved in the foreclosure
lawsuits. The City of Nevada is a party to the lawsuits foreclosing the Resale Properties. We are
asking for the City Council to consider these offers, and to formally give their consent to the resales
if it desires to accept these offers.

Attached as Exhibit "A" is information relating to each offer. This information includes

The tract number for each property
The identify of the taxing units in the foreclosure suit (the Grantors)
The identity of the buyer (the Grantees)
The property description (including the style and number of the tax foreclosure suit)
The sales price offered
The judgment amount in the tax foreclosure suit
The adjudged value of the property
The date the property was bid off to the taxing units
The anticipated distribution of proceeds of sale

Notes relating to the properfy
The location of the property on a map (per the online interactive maps of the Collin Central
Appraisal District)

The proceeds of each resale will be distributed in the priority set forth in the Texas Property Tax
Code. These priorities and the size of an offer may result in no proceeds being available for the
taxing units in some instances. But in all cases these resales will benefit the taxing units by clearing
the judgment year delinquencies from the tax accounts and getting the properties back on the
paylng tax roll.



If the Council consents to the private resales please have the attached approval forms executed
(sign and notarize) and retumed to me. These pages will be attached to the tax resale deed,s once
all taxing units have consented to the sales and payment has been collected in fuil.

Thank you for your help with this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions - my
direct telephone number is (214) 544-4061, It is an honor to serve you and the Cify of Nevada.

*r7#
Mr. Tracy A. Pounders
Attorney and Counselor at Law
Director, Delinquent Tax Collections



TRACT: 2022-01-4

GRANTOR(SI: Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Andrew Pepper, 5801 Manchester Dr, Richardson TX 75092
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 'NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV) LOT 65E" fCollin CAD Geo
No. R0951000065E11 as described by the Collin Central Appraisal District and the tax maps of
Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the judgment and orders in Cause No.
429-05010-2014 - Community Independent School District v Nevada Deep Well Co, for
judgment years 1995 -2015
SALES PRICE: $201.00
JUDGMENT AMOUNT $10,934.24
ADJUDGED VALUE : $12,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: February 7,2017
ANTICIPATED DISTRIBUTION OF PROCEEDS las reou bv the Texas Pronertv
Tax Code): Collin County: $0.00; Collin College: $0.00; Community Ind.. School Dist.: $0.00;
City of Nevada: $0.00; Court Costs: $201.00
NOTES: May be smaller than the reported .37 acres; land locked - no streot access; may have a
water well of unknown status in it; has been off of the tax rolls since 2017

r'ìi,

I

'|f'

I

I

Éz

-.t

ilo

9

ôt

' ''' ''':.:l',
n¡rvÂo¡ 

o p

?.
$, -:]:

,,t"

{,Tl
i
i

740 'sü comr
_ ,.L-

6

PropertylD: L253775

¡lE'rlt\¡ 0 JtLoTS ir:t'^.¡\rt. LûT

Cì:ll"1l,1UNIT\ ir'JtÊpEi'"itrËliT
5C} 1¡üL DISTÊÏI:T

SDUTH 5T llÊ\.rAD..,\, Tli 151f 3

¡L¡l,q0A 0uTLÕ-fs

l¡-

1,.:

: ii.

l{lûÍì lÕ Früll€lil DÉt-ìris

o
c
z
i
æ

l¡r¡
!r
l¡ ffi*,

trx

lt,



TRACT:2022-01-5

GRANTOR(S): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Precious Real Estate Holdings, c/o Marinus Ngu 1915 Legendary Reef Way, St.
Paul TX 75098
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: "NEVADA OUTLOTS (CNV) LOT 65C" lCollin CAD Geo
No. R0951000065C11 as described by the Collin Central Appraisai District and the tax maps of
Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the judgment and, orders in Cause Ño.
471-02784-2018 - Community Independent School District v James White, forjudgment years
1998-2018
SALES PRICE $5,525.00
JUDGMENT AMOIjNT : $12,440.9 T

ADJUDGED VALUE: $20,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: March 3,2020

Tax Code)
84,12r.07:'

D
: collin county: 5624.93; collin college: $229.52; community Ind.. school Dist.
City of Nevada: $415.48; Court Costs: S134.00

qt
9.

:o:. $

NOTES: Small lot - 0.11 acres; surrounded on three sides by church property; church appears to
be vacant - multiple attempts to contact church in the past have been unsuccessful

l,-i]

I ta!

]rlí

z.g

m P.opertA ID: 12497.14

r-e;:i; NEVADA OUTLOTS icfl¡Vj, LOT )U.rLo-trS
65C

CrrÌ;nÊr; COMMUNITY ISD TRUSTEE

Sir:rsi 50UTH ST NEliÅDA" Ty.75173

ZtÕm tt Progeß!:!êtËflg
}'--

:.---''

b3
9'ó
o.

-a
î"

740

1
.:1tt

I

ÕÐ

41

tr
þ"

eã

i

i

ii)r:ri¡

i ll

$)li¡

::ùl
4 i.i

-- 41
o

o

4
7

ur*_{
Þ

J ';,i'

"t

@
¡ì ! --{

ill
_.-,tÀ

EX

ti:l Effi



TRACT: 2022-01-6

GRANTOR(S): Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada
GRANTEE: Uriel Villegas, 5149 Alexander St, Sachse TX l-504g
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: "NEVADA ORIGINAL DONATION (Cl.W) BLOCK I LOT
6B ACRES 0.0800" fCollin CAD Geo No. R094600700681] as described by the Collin Cenrral
Appraisal District and the tax maps of Collin County, Texas, and foreclosed upon pursuant to the
judgment and orders in Cause No. 4010172304 - City of Nevada v Hickey, for judgment years
r994-2004
SALES PRICE: $6,325.00
JUDGMENT AMOUNT : $2,143.54
ADJUDGED VALUE: $6,000.00
DATE BID OFF TO TAXING UNITS: February 2,2006
ANTICIPATED DISTRIBUTION OF PROCEEDS (as required bv the Texas Propertv
Tax Code): Collin County: 5730.34; Collin College: 5224.81; Community Ind.. School Dist.:
53,949.65; City of Nevada:5348.70; Court Costs: $1,071.50
NOTES: Has been off of tax roll since 2006

rii

T
z
l¡t

z
Þ
E

:
o7

oD
prop€rtyID: L242925

-:..: hlEVÅDÄ, ÕRiGIl\ÀL ÞONATIÖN
íCNV.I. BLOCK 7, LÛT ô8,
ÀCRES q.C,S0û

. . r':' l,lÊ'rÅDÀ CITY 0F & COLLIN
c0ur'¡T. & E-rÀL

. :, KEñËtlg 5T l.lEl,I.åDÀ, T¡l :5113

¡ü,:m lß ügçSlll,f etËrls

-j\::

50

@
,'",q{yï*

EX

NF-VADA OIJ



Property
Description

Grantor(s):

Grantee(s):

Sales Price

Approved this _ day of

For the City of Nevada

B

Printed Name

Printed Title

ACKNO}VLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

as the act and deed ofthe taxing unit so represented above.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Approval of Private Tax sale Per Texas Property Tax code Sec. 34.05(i)

That tract of real properfy located in Collin County, Texas described by the
collin county Tax office and the tax maps of collin county, Texas as
'NEVADA ourl-ors (cl.w) Lor 658', collin cAD No. R0951000065E1;
described further in the judgment and orders in cause No. 429-05 0r0-20r4 -
community Independent School District v Nevada Deep well co, Judgment
Amount: 510,934.24 Adjudged Value: $12,000.00, Judgment years: Tgg5-
2015.

collin county, collin county community college District, community
lndependent School District, City of Nevada

202

202-by

I{OTES: Tract 2022-01-4



Property
Description

Grantor(s):

Grantee(s): Anshu Bhandari

Sales Price $13,000.00

Approved this _ day of

For the City of Nevada

B

Printed Name

Printed Title

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COT]NTY OF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

as the act and deed ofthe taxing unit so represented above.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Approval of Private Tax Sale Per Texas Properfy Tax code sec. 34.05(i)

That tract of real property located in Collin County, Texas described by the
collin county Tax office and the tax maps of Collin county, Texas as
'NEVADA OUTLOTS (Cl.W) LOT 65C" Collin CAD No. R0951000065C1;
described further in the judgment and orders in Cause No. 471-02784-2018 -
community Independent School District v James white, Judgment Amount:
5 12,440.9 1 Adjudged Value: $20,000.00, Judgment Years : 1 9 98-20 1 8.

Collin County, Collin County Community College District, Community
Independent School District, City of Nevada

202

202-by

NOTES: Tract 2022-01-5



Property
Description

Grantor(s):

Grantee(s): Uriel Villegas

Sales Price $6,325.00

Approved this _ day of

For the City of Nevada

B

Printed Name:

Printed Title:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of

as the act and deed ofthe taxing unit so represented above.

Notary Public, State of Texas

Approval of Private Tax sale Per Texas Property Tax code Sec. 34.05(i)

That tract of real property located in Collin County, Texas described by the
collin county Tax office and the tax maps of collin county, Texas as.NEVADA ORIGINAL DONATION (CNV) BLOCK 7 LOT 6B ACRES
0.0800', collin cAD No. R094600700681; described further in the judgmenr
and orders in cause No. 4010172304 - city of Nevada v Hickey, Judgment
Amount: g2,r 43 .5 4 Adjudged value: $6,000.00, Judgment years: 1994-2004.

collin county, collin county community college District, community
Independent School District, City of Nevada

202

202-by

NOTES: Tract 2022-01-6



d. L8448 and l8444FM 543ETJ Replat.



N

I

I

rìullllll!!$rl[l!Ë[l
t( drtßEÂ5 lar¿. c!'É 

^'',lÉd.ÉÍ¡ 
c4!t , rr ri¿ à¡¿a ôr A tRÁ<r ôÉ !ÂÑ7

5r<,^rê7 rÉ r¡E <^¡É5 o5Gó> .oRvér, 485rca<r Ñó. La3 ,! r¡€ a'd
ol éêrA2^ ¡ .ð!.rJ .aÙÑrl , Gt¡5 ,8E¡¡6 AG ÞF L.a 1C ^+, 

Lôa 1>
ÐÉ LAvod ÉÂRr5, Ás l€ae,gÉ}, '! v'lote C, PÂ6Ê 313,r!rÉ€
rAÞ RÉ.ôq)s øÊ co,!þ côo{Î1,1ÊlA5

K@. M3ilE.úftrÉÂdM f.ù.ffi.f .ûedHtuH

.l2r lflMd¡h -ffir.þdtu htuJtu¿f,.tb¡ó¡dsnb*r,dftd.tslrøøHòåh
&orNre r.s'rùfdtudh
P*i.ddhM 1ù.:dHúhbhh.olddt dú#
3 ortu ?.ft a7e w.allrUbhffiffidht.

Bfls':#."d.ff.$e':'trtåghMhdd@Rd13'.ôÉd
ffis0rù¿m.rEú
*Ðd?acr ñ3þ!'dkðfurhhtubûrdkt'

.&Edor P¡db.#!ñdMfi ÚÚlúffi oßddt_
ryq! q' & 4tu tr*.É .hhhhdhT..&ddssbbh
w.fttr*_kM[ffiw ÉEñem:
rMil¡A¡ffiCUHEþ
roù.EUrøUg¡ffi.PñGLdt7..ffi rÀ6ffi fü¡:.dóM.Ð ff * bh N* d kB h úsú d ffi óffi tuù

,, 1

¡
I

E

I
w--,-, ---' I

u,43!h wffi 4'*+^Iú*
eb.m,brd.únd rffi.úùûóûd¡d¡rdilÈêdr* bmlb

'4 
¡d ód.r.h h¡'dr úh

h¡ u:!. dry"r r.rJ mr
0

i
I

" ., -')

ffidffim,- *#¿#-
û
$,,

À
I

tlË,!'J't.tt
#@{ã+fu.-

l 6*kJ-.*"t,@L
S1223

A RÊPLAI OF

LAVON FAFlMS
PART OF LOT 7æsE *rcE f suûaa þ83:

MIWÀNSIAEMEDSEfuXdEOâAF.ffiMfMML
ÉÆta&mrcÉmi 6ffiffiam*EK M¡4.æ. Erc tuÈr.wdqhqo'¡¡m.nmm 5 qorä-e .m¡ffirtu I

-fu#ì{W/J--*oil+-h#*-

LOI 7-C ¿ LOI 7-D
2 LOla - 5.21 AOnËA

CIfY OF NËVADA
OOLLIN OOUNTY, TÊXAA

S I IUATEO I N JAMES OSOOOO 6UñVÊY
AASTRACT NO. 673

:,,tc l.qL)')
6&&NfR¿Ê TrcV[MI & MCEANYÆOUtrOdIl@LOEFdffi R

@qM B.hhffidàn*

resæFkoltuhor1d6 6rú.ffituhñffi
'áãd4ù.r'ùb*ô.n 

d.ryffi a.Éidhhd

u/ltohn, pstetz,
ffi

Añ.û ù;iø,hÈ.Fûbhzm.¡ Èsqotud.F¡'b

2¡ ffireSMG:trøñeOÞU¡
3)[Lr¿rßÆwEDilû YELLOWPSITCæ31sCr trLS9A.'

ä;ïi:uzznoø*mr"=t
Ft-sc-lYEARlMS

LANO SURVÊYING



TRACT 1 CLOSURE

BEG I N N I N G POI NT: N orth : 7 07 69L9.5692' East: 262O756.4335'

Segment#1 : Line

Course:S00' 25' 22.08"W Length: 265.140'

North: 7076654.4364' East: 2620754.4770'

Segment#2 : Line

Course:S89" 57' 07.70"W Length: 246.590'

North: 7O76654.23M' East: 2620507.887\'

Segment#3 : Line

Course: N00" 25' 40,68"E Length: 775.L4O'

North: 7076829.3655' East: 2620509.1953'

Segment#  : Line

Course: N23" L4' 45.73"E Length:97.984'

North: 7076919.3951' East: 2620547.8676'

Segment#5 : Line

Course: N89" 57' 07.7O"E Length: 208.566'

North: 7O769t9.5693' EasI: 2620756.4335'

Perimeter: 993.4t9' Area: 63665.42 Sq. Ft.

Error Closure: 0.0001- Course:N2l-' 29' 57.34"E

Error North: 0.00008 East:0.00003

Precision 1-: 9934200.000



TRACT 1:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTYOF COLLIN:

BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas,
accordingtothereplatthereof,asrecordedinlnstrumentNo.2OOTOsOTOhOO02660, ofthePlatRecords
of Collin County,Texas,andbeinga portionof atract of land conveyedtoJamesandJenniferCline,as
recordedin lnstrumentNo.2021090700181600, of the DeedRecordsof Collin County,Texas,asshown
on this survey and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING ata5/8 inch yellow-capped iron rodfoundforcorner, beingon theSouth right-of-wayline
County Road 543, beingthe Northeastcornerof said lot 7-C, and the Northeastcornerof said Cline

tract;

THENCESouth0l degrees32minutes25 secondsWest,a distance of 265.1-4 feetto aL/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod set for corner, being on the East line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds West, a distance of 246.59 feetto a t/2 inch yellow-
capped iron rod set for corner;

THENCE North 01 degrees 32 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of t75.t4 feetto a L/2 inch yellow-
capped iron rod found for corne r, being on the West line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THEN CE North 24 degrees 21 min utes 49 seconds East, a distance of 97.98 feet to a 1,/2 inch ye llow-
capped iron rod found forcorner, beingon the South right-of-way line of said County Road 543, and
beingSouth 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 192.23' from a 5/8 inch red -capped

iron rod foundforcorner, said 5/8 inch rod beingthe Northwestcornerof lot 7-D of said Lavon Farms

addition;

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a distance of 2O8.57 feetto the PLACE OF

BEGINNING and containing7.462 acres of land.

TRACT 2:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTYOF COLLIN

BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas,

according to the replatthereof, as recorded in lnstrument No. 2æ70807010002660, of the Plat Records
of Collin County, Texas, and being a portion a tract of land conveyed toJames and JenniferCline, as

recorded in lnstrument No. 20210907001-81-600, of the Deed Records of Collin County, Texas, as shown
on this survey and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:



BEGINNING atal'/2 inch yellow-capped iron rod found forcorner, beingon the North line of lot 8 of
Lavon Farms, an addition to the city of Nevada, Collin County, Texas, accordingto the plat thereof, as
recorded in CabinetC, Page 373, of the Plat Recordsof Collin County,Texas, beingtheSoutheastcorner
of lotT-D,ofsaid LavonFarmsreplat,andbeingtheSouthwestcornerofsaidClinetract,saidbeginning
point beingSouth 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds East, a distance of 154.23 feetfrom L/2inch iron
rod found forcorner, said UZ inch rod beingthe Southwest cornerof said lot 7-D;

THENCENorth0ldegrees32minutes44secondsEast,adistanceof 300.04feetto aL/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod setfor corner, being onthe West line of said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCESouth38 degrees55minutes4g secondsEast, adistance of 246.59 feetto a1,/2inchyellow-
cappediron rod setforcorner,beingonthe Eastline of said lotT-C;

THENCESouth0l degrees32minutes25 secondsWest,adistance of 302.08 feetto aI/2inchyellow-
capped iron rod found forcorner, beingthe Southeast cornerof said lot 7-C and Cline tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds West, a distan ce of 249.6L feetto the pLACE OF

BEGINNING and containingI.To4 acres of land.



TRACT2 CLOSURE

BEGINNING POINT: North: 7076354.1974' East: 2620505.Ø63'

Segment#1 : Line

Course: N00" 25' 40.68"8 Length:300.042'

North: 7076654.2317' East: 2620507.8874'

Segment#2 : Line

Course: N89" 57' 07.7O"E Length: 246.590'

North: 7076654.437I' East: 2620754.4773'

Segment#3 : Line

Course:S00" 25' 22.08"W Length:302.080'

N orth : 7076352.3653' East: 2620752.2482'

Segment#4 : Line

Course: N89" 34' 27.O2"W Length:246.608'

North: 7076354.7981' East: 2620505.æ70'

Perimeter: 1095.320' Area;7424}.06 Sq. Ft.

Error Closure: 0.00L0 Course: N49" l-9' 45.53"E

Error North: 0.00064 Êast:0.00074

Precision 1: L095320.000



SURVEY PI-AT

BRIAN S. RHODES Registered Professioncl Lond Surveyor (972) +75-Ag4O
This is to certify thot I hqve, this dote, mode o coreful ond occurote survey on the ground of property
locoted ot No. 18488 cR 543 in the city of NÉVADA. coLLN couNT? iexo's.

tr,HJE
H#if,r
EIftf¡

TRACT 1:

STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF CÔLLIN:

before you dig.

ÆPfrT

WWW,MODESSURVEYINC.COM

.TRACT 
2:

STATE OF TEX'\S:

COUNfY OF COLLIN:

BEING a portion of lot 7-C, of Lavon Farms, an add¡t¡on to the city
of Nevadê, Collin Countv, Texas, ãccgrdìng to the replatthereol
as recorded ¡n lnstrument No. 20070807010002660, ofthe Plat
Records of Collin County, Texas, ðnd being a poftioî a trad of land
conveved to James and Jennifer Cl¡ne, as recorded in lntrument
No. 2021090700181600, ofthe Deed Records of Collin Countv,
Texas, as shown on this survey and being more particularly
descr¡bed by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a V2 inch yeliow-capped ìron rod found for corner,
being on the North l¡ne of lot I of Lavon Farmt an addhion to the
city of Nevada, Collin County, TeËs, according to the p¡at thereof,
as recorded in Cãbinet C, Page 373, of the Plat Records of Coll¡n

County, Texas, be¡ng the Southeast corner of lot 7-0, ofsaid Lavon
Farms replãt, and be¡ng the Southwest corner ofs¡d Cl¡ne tract,

seconds East, a distance of 154.23 feetfrom 1/2 inch ¡ron rod

found for corner, said 1/2 inch rod beingthe Southwest corner of
said lot 7-D;

THENCE Nonh 01 degrees 32 minutes 44 seconds East, a d¡stance

of300.04 feet to ã 1/2 inch yellowrapped iron rod set for corner,

being on the West line of said lot 7-C and Cl¡netrac!

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 m¡nutes 49 seconds East, a d¡stance

of246.59 feet to a 1/2 inch yellow{apped iron rod setfor comer,
being on the East line of said lot 7-C;

THENCE South 01 degrees 32 minutes 25 seconds West, a distance
of 302.08 feet to a 1/2 ¡nch yellow-capped iron rod found for
corner, being the Southeast corner of said lot 7-C and Cl¡ne tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds West, a distance
of 249.61 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and conta¡n¡ng 1.704

acres of land.

of Collin County, lexês, ôs shown on this suruey and being more particularly descr¡bed by metes and bounds as follows:

corñer of said Clìne tract;

THENCE North 88 degrees 55 m¡nutes 49 seconds west, a d¡stance of 246.59 feet to a 1/2 inch Vellow-cåpped iron rod set for corner;

of jot 7-D of sêid Lavon Farms addition;

THENCE South 88 degrees 55 minutes 49 seconds East, a d¡stance of 208.57 feet to the PLACE OF BEGIñN¡NG and contâining 1.462 âcres of land.

cR s43

È

-+

5

r)
c.l

$
rt
l'-

U

+
-+
N
Ð

=

@q
N

Ð

=

NÐ

+g
ooÐ

lu
!\: .

ìo+
t(\oÐ
z!-
3o
Zz

7-D

A
N

A

+
rt
@
N

o
Ø

tllcMEL HERRWS said beginning po¡nt being South 88 degrees 27 minutes 24

:-@o5
Ø:

N W
( PLAT N 6B'Jr'13'w 2€.a9'

LOI I, BLOCK,
hWN FARMS

câ8. c, PG. 37J

6
)

1

THIS CETNflCAÍION DOES NM
TfiE INTO CONSIDERATON
ADDMONAL FACIS 'I}{AT AN
MURÀTE 'TTILE SÊ{RCH ND OR
EXAMNANON MICHT DISCLOSE.

IHIS BOUNDAtr IS PER
ËVDENCE FOUND ON SÍTE

THIS LOf PER PIAT DOES NOT
HilEMICâIY CLOSE

"PrelimiflãÍy, this document shall
not be recorded for any purpose."

PREVIOUS SURVEI OISMMR:

The @ of ftis suq ond/or by s¡gning
he No Chonge fom, the 3elk/cur.nt
Frtiæ orê trcßferrlng the liob¡lity ñomqliy
incud by o R6g¡st6d PÞf€sionol Lond
Sudryor gedomi¡g o curênt suæy frcm
ú€ Sureyor b sid ællêß/cuænt Fd€s.
lsuæ mry includê but oÉ not liñ¡ted to,
encræchments, êvidêñca of $eñènk, or
undisclosêd boundory line isuæ thd only o
curênt upddcd tond Buûêy mdy reveol. ftis
suNry b not wlìd r¡thod odginol block
sþnoture, block dompd sol, ond colored
boundory of 3urcyed porcel ïhb sury
d€clorcüon is mode d üe dot€ indicot€d.
b tu Fd.s l¡dd on foce of suñ€t. lt
is not tronsferobl€ to odd¡üdol inst¡tutions
or sub€quad orn€Ê,

1529 E r-30. SlÊ 106, N!ñ0, TX 750dt - F|RM REdSÌRAÎIoN NO. 1019€52
ñe plot hêreon ;s tru€, cord. ond occude rcpæsentoüon d üe prôpcrty
os detemind by surury, tho lin6 ond dimônBions of so¡d prcp€rt), beinq 06
ind¡coted by thc plotthe si2ê, læotìon ond type of building ond ìñpdeñenb
oê os showñ, oll jmFrôvêmcnts be¡ñg rithiñ thc boundodæ d S! p6perty, set
bock froh prcpert ¡inæ thê di*nce ¡nd¡coted, or vìsible ond opporent eosmen$.
ÎIIE AND ÆSIMC¡NG WORK R,RNISHM Bf TC PWNING ÑD DESIGN GROUP
THERE ÆE NO ENCRæHMilE, CONFLISTS, OR PROTRUSIONS,Ð(CEPT AS SHOM.
Scole: 1" = 80' USE OF lHlS SURVEí FOR A¡{y OÎ}IER PURPOSE

OR OffER PMES Sru AE AT ÊEIR RISK NDW UNDERSIGNED 6 NOT RESPONSIBE TO OilER FOR

G. F_ No-: _ N LOSS RæULING II|EREFROM.-----:-::-:==- ilrs suffi wÀs PERFoRMEo Ð(clusruy FoR
Job no.: luu+Þö rc PNNING ND DEIGN GROUP

ororn Ur, 

-ì-

7.O76.91

46-O'

46.5'

h
x 2+.1)

N 88'55'49" W

]RÅCT 1

î.452 ACRES

tìvo
STORY FR/CilE

246.55'
246.59'

7-C
s 88'55'49" E

.fRrcT 2
1.ru ÆRß

E: 505

TRACT
7,O76,354.197

TWO
SÏORY
FRAME

( 18488

SCåLE: 1' = 20'



ltll@ffi@g
ËlffiIil@W
MÑMM.ffildÐ¡M

w

T ffidic.

BRIAN S.
This is to
locoted ot

RHODES Regisiered Professionol Lond Surveyor (972) 475-9940 WW.RI{OD6SUR\TYNG.CN

certify thot I hove, this dote, mode o coreful ond cccurote suryey on the qroLnd of property
in ihe cìiv of NÉVADA. coLilN couNl-i iexás.

STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF COLUN:

BEING all of Lot 7-D, and a portion of Lot 7-c, of Låvon Fams, of collin county, lexas, and being a tract of iand conveyed to Kenny & ludy Howell, as recorded in lnstrument No.
20070827007192760, of the Deed records of co¡l¡n county, Texas as shown on this suruey, and be¡ng ñore pan¡cularty described by metes and bounds as follows:
BEG¡NNING at a 5/8 ¡nch red{apped iron rod found fo. corner being the Northwest corner of sa¡d Howell tract, and being on the south right-of-way l¡ne of C.R. 543, ¿nd be¡ng the
North€ast corner of Neal Riek, ãs recorded in Instrument No. 2016052000o7693¡t0, ofthe Deed records ofColl¡n County, Texas;

THENCE south 88 degrees 55 m¡nutes 49 seconds East, a distance oÍ L92.23 leet,to a !2 inch yellow-capped iron rod set for corner, being the Northeast corner of sa¡d Howell tract;
THENCE South 24 degrees 21 m¡nutes 49 sæonds West, a distence of 97.98 feet, to a V2 yellow-capped ¡ron rod for corner;

THENcE south 01 degrees 32 minutes ¿14 seconds west, a d¡stance of475.18 feet, to a 1/2 inch yellow-capped iron rod found for corner being the southeast corner ofsaid Howell
tract;

THENCXE North 88 degrees 27 minutes 24 seconds west, a distance of 154.23 feet, to a 1/2 iron rod found for corner being the southwest corner ofsaid Howell tEcq
THENCE North 01 degrees 32 m¡nutes 46 seconds East, a distance of 563.91 feet, to the PLACE oF BEGINNING ênd containing 88,7j 8 squãre feet, or 2.04 acres of land.

c.R. 543
HEADWATL

' t3 zoa.st'

* QLrcf 7-C
MRD

qe

q
(.)

-8

z

3

@

()
|-..

ä=
eo
ì<

nË
=z<z

-7 _r

c.¡ È;
.+õ
N:r)ê
i-Øo3
ØL

z

(1
TWO FRAME

)

SCAIE: 1- È 20'

a8'2 24" W oF LOT 7-C
KEVIN LEE BOUNDS

rNÎ.# 2O130906001260350 154.23'
( PUT N æ'3i'r5" w )

ROBERT PÁUL SHAW

lNT.# 201 1 1OO60O107JI40

frIS CERTIFICATON OOES NOf
ÍAKE INTO CONS¡DERATON
ADDMOML FACÎS I'}üT N
ACCURA'IE'II'IIE SEARCH AND OR
ÐNMINANON MIGI{T DISCLOSE.

T]IIS BOUNOÆY IS PER
EVIDENCE FOUND ON SITE

ftIS LOT PER PUT DOES NOT
MAÍHEMATICIY CLOSE

1529 E. t-JO, SIE. 106. GARLANo, TX 750€ - FIRM REC|SIRAÎoN NO. 1019æ52
The plot heÈon b he, corecl, ond oæude rercsentotioñ of the prcFÉy
os det€mind by surury, the linæ ond d¡msnsioß of soid prcperty bing os
indìcoted by S€ plotthê siz6, l@tion ond tFs of buildinq oñd imÞrcvfrents
ore os 3ho*n, oll imprcwments being rithin ü€ boundodæ of lhe propeñy, s€t
bck frcm prcperv linês the dÈtonce indicotd, or visible ond opporcnt €osements.
ME ND Æ}STRACTING WORK FURNìSHED BY TC PLANNING AXO DESIGN GROUP

THERE ARE NO ENCROACHMEMTS, CONruCTS, OR PROIRUSIONS,EXCEPT ÂS SHOWN-

Scole 1'- aO'

Dotei oa/o4/2o21

G. Ê ño-: -
Job no.: 1 09558

FTso.
ACRÊS

æ,na
2.O+

ONE STORY
FRAME

( 18444 )

5962USE OF IHIS SURVEY FOR AI{I OTHER PURPOSE
OR OIHER PÂR¡ES Sru BE AT 'I}IE¡R RISK AND
UNOERSIGNEO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE 10 O1HER FOR
AW LOSS RESULTNG ÊEREFROM..IHIS 

SURI/EY W'S PERFORMED UCLUSIVELY FOR
TC PNNING ANÐ DES¡GN ôROUP


